



# Jose J. Garrido

## PERSONAL INFO

---

Hi, I'm Jose Garrido, most well known as JJ Garrido, and I'm a user experience designer with experience in interaction and visual design, and research gained through small and mid organizations since 2007 and recently through the Google UX Professional Certification.

## CONTACT

---

- 📞 (+1) 727 481 5674
- ✉️ hello@jgarrido.com
- 🌐 www.jgarrido.com

## DESIGN SKILLS

---

- Sketching, presenting
- User research, usability study
- Wireframing, prototypes
- HTML | CSS | Javascript
- Motion Designer

## TECHNICAL SKILLS

---

- Adobe XD | Figma
- Adobe After Effects
- Adobe Illustrator
- Adobe Photoshop
- Affinity Designer | Photo
- Visual Studio Code
- Adobe Audition

## COLLABORATION

---

- Honest design feedback
- Communicative
- Creative ideator
- Project | study presenter

## LANGUAGES

---

- English
- Spanish

## WORK EXPERIENCE

---

**UX Designer** Unitytop LLC  
2020-Present  
UX research study, website sitemap, UX writing, usability studies, iteration, frameworking, prototyping. Others: content creation, video edition, 2D and 3D animation.

**Web Developer** Platinum LH  
2020-2021  
UX Research Study, website sitemap, UX writing, Frameworking, prototyping, usability studies, testing and publishing. Others: Ideation and content creation.

**Web Developer** The 7A  
2019-2021  
UX research, website planning, UX writing, content creation multilingual. Framework, prototyping, testing and publishing. Website development.

## EDUCATION

---

- **Google - March - April 2021 (Online)**  
**Professional UX Design Certification.** UX Design extensive training, with more than 15 modules including foundations of UX Design, UX planning and research, frameworking, low and high fidelity prototypes. Figma and Adobe XD tools learning.
- **Harvard University - January 2020 - December 2020 (Online)**  
**Computer Science Professional Certification.** Comprehensive training of software development, HTML, CSS, Javascript and C+. Learned to develop object oriented mobile, web and desktop apps.
- **Universidad del Istmo - April 2005 - May 2009**  
**Marketing and Advertising Bachelor Degree.** Traditional Marketing and Advertising. The best skills that I learned are related with SWAT analysis and marketing leadership.

## REFERENCE

---

Tommy Torres                      Yana Berezin                      Judith Trujillo  
tommy@platinumlhi.com    yana.berezun@mail.ru    sara.trujillo1@gmail.com